
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

December 12, 2017 
 
 
ADDENDUM 1 
 
 
TO: Vendors 
 
FROM: Vianka Colin, Purchasing Director 
 
RE: INVITATION TO BID NUMBER ITB/DM-17/18-31 
 REPAIRS AT FLORIDA CITY STATE FARMERS MARKET 
 
This addendum is to provide all potential bidders with changes to Invitation to Bid ITB/DM17/18-31.  
Deletions are struck through, and additions are highlighted. 
 
CONTRACT MANAGER 
 
The contractor will coordinate and schedule all work with the Department's contract manager, Paul Cardwell, 
Market Manager, Florida City State Farmers Market, 300 North Krome Avenue, Florida City, Telephone: (350) 
246-6334 (305) 246-6334.  

 
 

To the extent this addendum gives rise to a protest, failure to file a protest within the time prescribed 
in Section 120.57(3), Florida Statutes, shall constitute a waiver of proceedings under Chapter 120, 
Florida Statutes.  All other terms, conditions and specifications of this Invitation to Bid will remain 
the same.  If you have any questions regarding this addendum, please feel free to contact this office 
at (850) 617-7181. 


